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Richard Dwyer

From: Jacques Stacey [jstacey@taiga-ltd.com]

Sent: Friday, June 15, 2007 9:42 AM

To: Richard Dwyer

Subject: RE: Forum Uranium Corporation Water licence application Saskatchewan Athabasca Basin

Dear Mr. Dwyer,

Forum Uranium Corp. will not be establishing a NEW camp this summer; instead, we are RENTING an existing camp from
Tanqueray Resources. | believe that when our application was first submitted to the NWB, the deal had not been completed
between Forum and Tanqueray, and we were working on the possibility that we would be staying in Baker Lake through the
summer. Forum now has the use of the Thom Lake Camp from June to September 2007.

The camp is located on Thom Lake, 30 km west of the hamlet of Baker Lake. The camp is permitted to Tanqueray
Resources under KIA license No. KVL103B302, and NWB license 2BE-BAKO0709. Geographic coordinates of the camp are
as follows: N64deg22min34.4sec, W96deg37min48.2sec

I hope this answers your question satisfactorily; let me know if you have any other questions or concerns.

best regards,
Jacques

Jacques R. Stacey, MSc.
Exploration Geologist

Taiga Consultants Ltd.
#4, 1922 9th Ave SE
Calgary, AB, T2G 0V2
ph. (403) 265-2777

fx. (403) 265-6410

From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:licensingtrainee@nunavutwaterboard.org]

Sent: Thu 6/14/2007 4:57 PM

To: Jacques Stacey

Cc: 'NWB Director Technical Services'

Subject: Forum Uranium Corporation Water licence application Saskatchewan Athabasca Basin

Good afternoon;

The application reads that there will be no camp for 2007 & the
supplementary questionnaire under camp classification #2 reads that there
will be a camp with a maximum camp population of 18. Could you please
confirm whether or not there will be a camp for this project.

Thanks

Richard Dwyer

Licensing Trainee
Nunavut Water Board

P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU XO0B 1J0
Ph (867)360-6338 ext. 29

6/15/2007
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Fax (867)360-6369

Please visit our website www.nunavutwaterboard.org
<http://www.nunavutwaterboard.org/>

6/15/2007



